DR. AYSE PELIN GOR YIGIDER, MD

Personal Information

Mobile Phone: 0090 532 410 90 25

e-mail: pelin.gor@gmail.com

Dr Pelin was born in Nov,1982,Bursa Turkey. She was graduated from Istanbul Marmara Medical School Faculty of medicine in 2006 with A(-) degree. She completed Otorhinolaryngology training in Istanbul University of Health Sciences Istanbul Research and Training Hospital by the end of 2011 and performed her obligatory state service between 2012-2015. Her thesis of graduation has the title of "Cricopharyngeal muscle aging, Postmortem Study" She attended Audiology Master of Science in Ankara Yıldırım Beyazıt Universtiy in 2015. She performed head and neck cancer surgeries and sleep apnea surgeries between 2015-2018 in Bakırkoy Dr Sadi Konuk Research and Training Hospital and gave lectures about Otorhinolaryngology in Kemerburgaz University Pharmacy Class-III for two terms at the same period. She attended Laryngology& Phoniatry School among 2016-2017 and Otology-Neurotlogy School among 2018-2019 which are post-graduate schools of Turkish Society of Otorhinolaryngology

She worked as ENT specialist in Istanbul Research and Training Hospital between 2018-2021 where she got her academic degree as associated proffessor in otorhinolaryngology in 2021. She basically performed advanced otologic surgeries namely cochlear implantation, hearing implants, anterior and lateral skull base surgeries, endolymphatic sac surgeries, otosclerosis, cholesteatoma cases, cases with head and neck cancer surgeries, thyroid pathologies, salivary gland pathologies, paranasal sinüs tumor surgeries, rhinologic surgeries including aesthetic and plastic rhinoplasty surgery. She is experienced in facial filler and toxin injections and facial rejuvenation.

She has more than 16 published clinical studies in journals indexed in SCI-Expanded, SSCI or AHCI in 4 of which she is the first author. She has international 5, domestic 3 book contributions as chapter authorship.

Nowadays she is working as a member of Bahcesehir University Faculty of Medicine Otorhinolaryngology Department. She is married with a 6 year-old boy.

Education

Associated Professor of Otorhinolaryngology, Istanbul Research and Training Hospital, TR, 2021

Audiology Master of Sciences, Yıldırım Beyazıt University, Faculty of Health Sciences, TR, 2015

OtoRhinoLaryngologist ,Istanbul Research and Training Hospital, TR,2012

Medical Doctor, Marmara University School of Medicine, TR 2006

Experience

Istanbul Bahcesehir University Medical Faculty Otorhinolaryngology Department 2022-

Istanbul Research and Training Hospital Otorhinolaryngology Clinic 2018- 2021

Istanbul Bakirkoy Dr Sadi Konuk Research and Training Hospital Otorhinolaryngology Clinic 2014- 2018

Istanbul Catalca İlyas Cokay State Hospital Ear Nose Throat Department 2012-2014

Istanbul Research and Training Hospital Otorhinolaryngology Clinic, Residency 2006-2012

Trainings

- Otology- Neurotology, Turkish Society of ORL-HNS Postgraduate School of Otology-Neurotology 2016-2017 student, Graduated. Clinical visits: 2017 Spring, Hacettepe University, Gazi University.
- Laryngology- Phoniatri, Turkish Society of ORL-HNS Postgraduate School of Otology-Neurotology 2018-2019 student, Graduated. Clinical Visits: 2019 Spring, Gazi University, Ankara University
- Full FACE Congress 10-12 June 2022, Facial Aesthetic, Toxin and Filler Training, Kalamış, Istanbul

Meetings

- **1.** Surgical Techniques in ENT, 22-24 Nisan 2011, Kusadası, (<u>Oral presentation</u>) Neural simulation monitoring during posterior tympanotomy.
- **2.** 15.Istanbul Masterclass, 1. Otology-Neurotology, <u>Temporal Bone Dissection Course</u>, 9-12 December 2010, Istanbul
- **3.** Acute Oxidative Stress and Oxidative Status due to Hyperbaric Oxygene treatment (Oral presentation) 8. International Cholesteatoma Congress, 15-20 June 2008, Antalya
- **4.** Factors influecing idiopathic sudden sensorineural hearing loss treated with HBOT (Oral Presentation) 8. International Cholesteatoma Congress, 15-20 June 2008, Antalya
- **5.** Changes in antioxidant system and inner ear due to the diffusion hypoxia during general anesthesia (Oral Presentation) 8. International Cholesteatoma Congress, 15-20 June 2008, Antalya
- **6.** 21. Istanbul Masterclass,3. Otology-Neurotology, <u>Temporal Bone Dissection Course</u>, 13-14 December 2012, Istanbul
- 7. Calibration in Audiometry, 8 March 2013; Rize
- **8.** 1.Global Otology Research Meeting, 13 November 2013, Antalya
- 9. 29. Politzer Society Meeting, 14-17 November 2013, Antalya
- **10.** Cochlear Implantation and Electrophysiologic evaluation of Vestibular System workshop, 21 March 2015, Istanbul Research and Training Hospital (Samatya) Otorhinolaryngology Clinic
- 11. Temporal Bone Dissection Course, 8 March 2015, GATA Istanbul
- **12.** Istanbul Society of ORL-HNS Specialists 7. Congress,10-13 September 2015, Sapanca, Basic and Advanced Vestibular System Examination Course (Training of Trainers), 10 September 2015
- 13. American Academy of ORL-HNSF 27-30 September 2015, Dallas/ Texas USA
- **14.** Trans European Postgraduate Otology Neurootology Education, <u>Temporal Bone Dissection Course</u>, 3-4 October 2015, Istanbul
- **15.** Istanbul Society of ORL-HNS Specialists 8. Congress, 22-25 September 2016, Sapanca, Ossiculoplasty (Oral Presentation)
- 16. Istanbul Society of ORL-HNS Specialists 9. Congress 28 September 2017 01 October 2017
- 17. Turkish National ORL-HNS 39. Congress, 08- 12 November 2017
- **18.** Turkish Society of ORL-HNS Postgraduate School of Facial Plastic Surgery, Laryngology Phoniatri, Head- Neck and Thyroid Surgery Meeting, 22- 24 November 2018

- **19.** Turkish Society of ORL-HNS Postgraduate School of Laryngology Meeting 21- 23 February 2019
- 20. 2. Laryngology Masterclass 16- 17 April 2019
- **21.** 15.Rhinology Congress-7.National Otology Neurootology Congress-3.National Head-Neck Surgery Congress 04 07 April 2019
- **22.** Istanbul Society of ORL-HNS Specialists 11. Congress, 26.09.2019 29.09.2019, Panelist-Videonystagmography
- 23. 41. Türk Ulusal Kulak Burun Boğaz Ve Baş Boyun Cerrahisi Kongresi 13- 17 November 2019
- **24.** 4. National Congress of Skullbase Society 06- 07. December 2019, Oral Presentation, Vestibular Surgery
- **25.** 1. International Meeting of the Mirco Tos Ear and hearing Center, Innovative Approach in Ear& Hearing Research, 4. Congress of Istanbul Audiology, 15-17 January 2020, Edirne

Publications Total number of citations (SCI&SCI-E):81

SCI & SCI expanded

- 1. Gor AP; Alkan Z; Yigit O; Dursun N; Acioglu E; Akin S. M.; Sam B, Assessment of Cricopharyngeal Muscle Aging With Apoptotic Markers, 2014, JOURNAL OF CRANIOFACIAL SURGERY---TEZ
- **2.** Bilici S, Yiğit O, Taşkın Ü, Gör AP, Yılmaz ED, Medium-term results of combined treatment with transcranial magnetic stimulation and antidepressant drug for chronic tinnitus, 2013, EUROPEAN ARCHIVES OF OTO-RHINO-LARYNGOLOGY
- **3.** Alkan Z; Demir A; Yigit; Adatepe T; Kesici B; Kocak I; Gor AP; Taskin U; Uzun N, Cricopharyngeal Muscle Electromyography Findings in Patients with Gastroesophageal Reflux Disease, 2012, OTOLARYNGOLOGY-HEAD AND NECK SURGERY
- **4.** Onder N S; Akpinar ME; Yigit O; Gor AP, Watch peripheral arterial tonometry in the diagnosis of obstructive sleep apnea: Influence of aging, 2012, LARYNGOSCOPE
- **5.** Korpinar Ş; Alkan Z; Yigit O; Gor AP; Toklu AS; B; Soyuyuce OG; Ozkul H, Factors influencing the outcome of idiopathic sudden sensorineural hearing loss treated with hyperbaric oxygen therapy, 2011, EUROPEAN ARCHIVES OF OTO-RHINO-LARYNGOLOGY
- **6.** Kayhan FT, Güneş S, Koç AK, Yiğider AP, Kaya KH. Management of Laryngoceles by Transoral Robotic Approach. J CRANİOFAC SURG. 2016 Jun;27(4):981-5. doi: 10.1097/SCS.000000000002641. PMID: 27244212
- 7. Yigider AP, Kayhan FT, Yigit O, Kavak A, Cingi C. Skin diseases of the nose. AM J RHİNOL ALLERGY. 2016 May;30(3):83-90. doi: 10.2500/ajra.2016.30.4318. PMID: 27216341
- **8.** Kayhan FT, Yigider AP, Koc AK, Kaya KH, Erdim I.Treatment of tongue base masses in children by transoral robotic surgery. Eur Arch Otorhinolaryngol. 2017 Sep;274(9):3457-3463. doi: 10.1007/s00405-017-4646-0. Epub 2017 Jun 17. PMID: 28625010

- **9.** Koçak HE, Acıpayam H, Elbistanlı MS, Yiğider AP, Alakhras WME, Kıral MN, Kayhan FT. Is corticosteroid a treatment choice for the management of peritonsillar abscess? Auris Nasus Larynx. 2018 Apr;45(2):291-294. doi: 10.1016/j.anl.2017.04.008. Epub 2017 May 1. PMID: 28473273
- **10.** Elbistanli MS, Kocak HE, Acipayam H, Yigider AP, Keskin M, Kayhan FT. The Predictive Value of Neutrophil-Lymphocyte and Platelet-Lymphocyte Ratio for the Effusion Viscosity in Otitis Media With Chronic Effusion. J Craniofac Surg. 2017 May;28(3):e244-e247. doi: 10.1097/SCS.0000000000003452. PMID: 28468206

Non- SCI, Internationally Indexed

- 1. Yigider AP, Gul M, Korpinar S, Kaplan MA, Server E, Yigit O, Effect of hyperbaric oxygen on hyperglycemia-induced cochlear damage: An experimental study. Praxis of ENT 2019; 7 (2): 71-79 2019 Official Journal of ENT-HNS Society of Istanbul, 2
- 2. Kocak HE, Altas B, Aydın S, Taşkın U, Oktay MF, Elbistanli MS, Yigider AP. Comparative assessment of monopolar and bipolar radiofrequency surgery of inferior turbinate. Otolaryngol Pol. 2016 Jul 10;70(4):22-27.
- **3.** Kocak HE, Acipayam H, Elbistanli MS, Yigider UP, Alakhras W, Kıral MN, Kayhan FT. Is the Monocyte/HDL Ratio a Prognostic Marker of Idiopathic Sudden Hearing Loss? Otolaryngologia Polska / 2016, 5, 70 / DOI: 10.5604/00306657.1209435
- **4.** Bilici S,Taskin U, Yigit O, Gor AP, Battal Havare S, Minimally Invasive Excision of a Rare Cricoid Chondroma: Case Report, 2012, ISTANBUL MEDICAL JOURNAL
- **5.** Ozgur A, Tufekci A, Yigider AP, Terzi S, Kırbas S, Çoşkun ZO, Dursun E, Contralateral suppression of otoacoustic emissions in migraine patients without vestibular involvement, ENT Updates 2015;5(3):119–123 doi:10.2399/jmu.2015003009
- **6.** Akpinar ME, Azizli E, Gor AP, Behzatoglu K, Yigit O, Ectopic Thyroid Tissue in the Submandibular Region Presenting with Signs of Thyroiditis, 2012, ISTANBUL MEDICAL JOURNAL

Book Chapter Authoorship:

All Around the Nose Robotic Surgery of the Nose and Paranasal Sinuses Ayse Pelin Gor Yigider, Fatma Tulin Kayhan, Springer 2020, p545-551

All Around the Nose Management of Small Nasal Defects Ayse Pelin Gor Yigider, Görkem Eskiizmir, Ali Reza Mesbahi, Springer 2020, p 715-724

Turkish Society of ORL-HNS, Curriculum Book of Resident Training Complications of Chronic Otitis Media Ayse Pelin Yigider, Ozgur Yigit

Humanitarian Aid Project:

Doctors Worldwide "Foundation of Neonatal Hearing Screening Programme", Zanzibar Island / Tanzania 2014.